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Path of History

Update #3

Budget approved: June 18, 2024 (8 markers/total $43,400)

Proposed contract received by City Manager: July 23, 2024

Total estimated cost of proposed design contract: $13,600
(1,700 per marker; 8 panel designs)

Date contract presented to Council: NOT YET

Days elapsed since contract received: 168 days
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On Apr 26, 2023, at 12:47 PM, Cameron Harding <Cameron.Harding@redondo.org> wrote:

HiJen;
Please see Gary’'s comments below.
| apologize | did not catch these earlier.

Cameron Harding
Community Services Director
City of Redondo Beach
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Jroni: Cameron Harding Cameror. Harting e tedondo.ory
Subjeci: FW: Path of History Plaques
Date: April 26, 2023 at 12:47 PM
To: Jen Bressler jen@huntdesign com
Ce: Gary Margolis Gary Margois@redonds.org, Ron Maroko Silssssl: '© omail.com

Hi Jen;
Please see Gary’s comments below.
| apologize | did not catch these earlier.

Cameron Harding
Community Services Director
City of Redondo Beach
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From: Gary Margolis

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Cameron Harding <Cameron.Harding@redondo.org>
Cc: Gary Margolis <Gary.Margolis @redondo.org>
Subject: Path of History Plaques

There are quite a few punctuation and other errors on the plaques. Do you care about any of
these:

Aviation High School
e “Fall” should not be capitalized.

Hollywood Riviera Beach Club
e There should not be a comma after “club”: fiftieth anniversary of the club...

e “Fiftieth” should be “50™ in this instance.

e “Governor” should be capitalized: “California Governor Culbert Olson.”

e There should be a comma after “1984”: “In 1984, the clifftop...” — same as the comma
after “In 1942, the City of Redondo Beach..” which appears a bit earlier.

e Missing information: Won't people want to know which city had the later drinking curfew?

Old City Hall, etc.

e “mission style building” — should be Mission Revival style (capital M, capital R).

e Comma after building: new, Mission Revival style building, was constructed in 1908.
e Why the different font: corner of Emerald Street and Emerald Avenue?

e |talicize Los Angeles Herald



e There should not be a comma after Benita: “door opened onto Benita and was
connected to the City Hall with a pergola.

e There should not be a “the” before City Hall unless you want to say, “connected to the
City Hall building.”

e There should not be a comma after “almost 50 years...”

e “City” should be capitalized: The City bought the Bank of America building...”

e City Hall should be capitalized: interim City Hall just like it was capitalized earlier: The old
City Hall building...”

Gary Margolis

Cultural Arts Manager
Community Services Department
City of Redondo Beach

Office:

Redondo Beach Performing_ Aris Center
1935 Manhattan Beach Blvd.

Redondo Beach, CA 90278

(310) 318-0644

Please note that email correspondence with the City of Redondo Beach, along
with attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and
therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. The City of
Redondo Beach shall not be responsible for any claims, losses or damages
resulting from the use of digital data that may be contained in this email.



